
 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Warning: 

Kaye <kaye@coopmead.com> 

Saturday, October 7, 2023 1 :29 PM 

Gabriel C. Bustos 

Hank Hughes 

AES no longer responding to our questions on the Rancho Viejo Solar Project. How do 

the hearings work? 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is 

safe. 

Hi Hank and Gabe: 

I sent this email earlier to all of you that AES is no longer willing to answer our questions. 

They mention the permitting hearing below and "engaging in a productive dialogue" and "discussing matters in a public 

forum" but it is not clear to me how this would work. 

Are we permitted to ask them questions that they have to answer in any of the three hearings? 

Is there a question and answer period of time set aside in any of the three hearings where we can ask questions and 

they have to answer? 

Are we limited to asking questions within our two minute allowance for time? Do they have to answer any of these 

questions at that time? 

How much time is AES allowed to speak or make presentations? Are they limited to two minutes? 

Any idea of when the first hearing will now take place? 

Would appreciate clarification as to how this process works. 

Thanks for your time and assistance. 

Kaye 

Kaye Cooper-Mead 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Kaye <kaye@coopmead.com> 

Date: September 30, 2023 at 12:42:41 PM MDT 

To: joselarra@santafecountynm.gov, pengreen@santafecountynm.gov, "Lisaida M. Archuleta" 

<Ima rch u leta@sa ntafeco u ntyn m .gov> 

Cc: hhughes@santafecountynm.gov, ahansen@santafecountynm.gov, 








